From: Stewart Oldfield [_

Sent: 12/22/2017 10:14:49 AM
To: Richard Kahn ([
Subject: Re: Debit card

Happy new year to you as well!

Also, 1 just found out that chase limits their ATM withdrawals to $800 at the outside machines. The machines
inside the branches are $3k. So you have to go while the branch is actually open. Presumably that's a safety
thing.

Stewart Oldfield, CFA, CAIA
Director

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas
Deutsche Bank Wealth Management

345 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10154
Tel
Mobile
Email

Securities offered through Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.

On Dec 22, 2017, at 10:08 AM, Richard Kahn | R - ote

no worries

have plenty of time to work out

we will do 1 large withdrawal in january then revert to card
thank vou and happy new year..

Richard Kahn

HBREK Associates Inc

575 Lexington Avenue 4th Floor
New York, NY 10022

tel
fax
cell

On Dec 22, 2017, at 10:07 AM, Stewart Oldfield <[ || G-

wrote:

Cynthia is working on it right now. This is a learning process for all of us. Sorry

Stewart Oldfield, CFA, CAIA
Director
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